11/23/22, 12:49 PM Mail - Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: 3rd party claim vehicle SLR2317L request surveyor appointment DOA: 19/11/2022

Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>
Wed 23/11/2022 10:10 AM

To: Grace Tan <Grace@Ricardo.com.sg>;Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

U 2 attachments (14 MB)
SLR2317L accident scene.mp4; SLR2317L accident picturejpg;

Dear Grace,

Received with thanks.

Dear Admin-A,

FYNA. Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Grace Tan <Grace@Ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 10:08 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3rd party claim vehicle SLR2317L request surveyor appointment DOA: 19/11/2022

Hi Yan,

Attached SLR2317L video footage & picture for your reference.

My client would prefer after liability clear then survey and repair together.
Hope you will let me know asap. Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)
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F: 6475 4666
W: www.ricardo.com.sg

Save Paper. Save the Earth. Think twice before you print.

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 9:51 am

To: Grace Tan <Grace@Ricardo.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3rd party claim vehicle SLR2317L request surveyor appointment DOA: 19/11/2022

Dear Grace,

Thank you for the assignment.

As spoken, if any survey arrangement pls get back to us in advance.
Thank you.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 5:10 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: 3rd party claim vehicle SLR2317L request surveyor appointment DOA: 19/11/2022

Hi Yan,

Re: Accident involving SLR2317L & SMR232Z on 19/11/2022 along Anchorvale Crescent Carpark on 19/11/2022

We are instructed by owner of SLR2317L to file 3rd party claim against SMR232Z, understand SMR232Z is insured
with AIG.

Attached SLR2317L repair quotation and GIA report for your perusal.

Kindly arrange surveyor to survey SLR2317L at below address.

Please let us know the liability is it clear for SLR2317L.

Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd
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